
2022 Rules Knowledge 
Quiz #9 

 

1. A 2/G at the B-8. QB A13 throws a pass to WR A80, who is about a yard deep in the end zone and 
closely guarded. He comes back for the ball, jumps, and controls the ball as the ball is over the goal 
line. The defender is also going for the ball and nudges A80 back into the field of play. A80 lands 
with the ball at the B-1 yard line with his chest to the goal line. He then lunges forward and is 
stopped at the B-1/2 yard line. 

Ruling: 

2. A 4/1 at the B-38. Team A’s FG attempt comes up short. B26 catches the kick five yards deep in the 
end zone and begins to run. During the return, B33 blocks a Team A player in the back at the B-15. 
As B26 continues the return, A41 blocks a Team B player in the back at the 50 in his attempt to get 
to B26. B26 continues and carries the ball across Team A’s goal line. 

Ruling: 

3. A 3/15 at the A-40. QB A1 throws a deep pass that is intercepted by B5 at the B20. B5 progresses up 
field to the B30 where a Team A player strips the ball from his control. The ball is then recovered 
and possessed by A10 at the B35. A10 advances the ball to the B25 where he is hit and fumbles. B1 
recovers the fumble at the B20 and runs downfield to Team A’s end zone for an apparent 
touchdown. Before A1’s pass attempt, offensive tackle A75 is flagged for illegal hands to the face by 
the Umpire. 

Ruling: 

4. A 4/8 at the 50, A9 punts, and the ball bounced at the B-5. A80 jumps in the air and controls the ball 
while airborne at the B-2. A80 gets a foot down at the B-1, falls to the ground where he hits the 
ground in the end zone and the ball pops out of his control, does not touch the ground in the end 
zone and lands in the field of play where B45 picks up the ball at the B-1 and runs to the B-16 where 
he is tackled. At the snap Team A had more than 4 players in the backfield. 

Ruling: 

5. A 4/4 at the A-28. On a short punt, B6 yells “Peter” while slightly waving his arms below the level of 
his shoulders. The ball first lands at the 50-yard line and takes a high bounce and the ball lands again 
at the B-45 where B48 is late to vacate the area and as he tries to turn away and towards his bench, 
he runs into a member of the kicking team where they collide into each other. B48 falls to the 
ground after the contact where the punt bounces and hits his leg. The punt is recovered by A87 at 
the B-46. During the kick, B8 holds A12 at the A-43. 

Ruling: 

 


